Mastercreation TFS

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Sent: 24 May 2024 12:44

To: Mastercreation TFS

Subject: HOTEL PRADEEP LUCKNOW LOCATION BANK DETAILS UPDATE NAVISION
Attachments: Cancel Cheque.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear Omkar,
Please update attached Bank cancel cheque details for HOTEL PRADEEP — UP location.
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Regards,

Aijaz Naim

From: Manas Kumar Sethi <operation_manager@pradeepaircaterer.com>

Sent: Friday, May 24, 2024 12:33 PM

To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; irshad.acc@hotelpradeep.com

Cc: vaibhav@palaceonganges.in; 'Sameer Singh' <sameersingh0109@gmail.com>; irshad.acc@hotelpradeep.com; 'yashwantsingh singh'

<yashwantsingh.singh@yahoo.com>; 'PAC LKO' <zesto.lko@gmail.com>; 'Ravindra Kumar Singh' <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>;
kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com

Subject: RE: Over Due of Payment Reminder

Dear Aijaz ji,



Thanks for sharing the UTR details .

As per the details ,It seems payment credited in our Guwahati account.

Kindly find attached Cancelled cheque for Lucknow station .

Requesting you to please advise your accounts team to consider this Cancelled Cheque for future payment process.
Dear Irshad Ji,

Please check & confirm .
Best Regards,

Manas Kumar Sethi
Operations Manager
Pradeep Air Caterer
Sikanderpur, Banthra, Lucknow

Mob: +91 9110438606

From: Aijaz Naim [mailto:aijaz.naim@k-corp.in]

Sent: 24 May 2024 11:54

To: kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com; '‘Operation Manager' <operation manager@ pradeepaircaterer.com>

Cc: vaibhav@palaceonganges.in; 'Sameer Singh' <sameersingh0109@gmail.com>; irshad.acc@hotelpradeep.com; 'yashwantsingh singh'
<yashwantsingh.singh@yahoo.com>; 'PAC LKO' <zesto.lko@gmail.com>; 'Ravindra Kumar Singh' <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>
Subject: RE: Over Due of Payment Reminder

Dear Kanchan/Manas,
Please find below UTR details.

Effective Instrument
Receiver Name Amount Date UTR Sr No Status

Hotel Pradeep 11,30,171.41 | 24/05/2024 [ CMS1452422801731 | Processed




Regards,

Aijaz Naim

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 3:48 PM

To: kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com

Cc: vaibhav@palaceonganges.in; 'Sameer Singh' <sameersingh0109@gmail.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; meena.shah
<meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; irshad.acc@hotelpradeep.com; 'yashwantsingh singh' <yashwantsingh.singh@yahoo.com>; 'PAC LKO' <zesto.lko@gmail.com>;
'Ravindra Kumar Singh' <ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Mohd Shaeem Quraishi' <shaeem.quraishi@semolinakitchens.com>;

Operation Manager@pradeepaircaterer.com

Subject: Re: Over Due of Payment Reminder

Dear Kanchan ji,

We will courier signed agreement copy by tomorrow as signing authority was travelling.
Payment is under process same was discussed yesterday.

Will share UTR details by tomorrow .

Regards,

Get Outlook for Android

From: kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com <kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2024 3:44:32 pm

To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@Jk-corp.in>

Cc: vaibhav(@palaceonganges.in <vaibhav(@palaceonganges.in>; 'Sameer Singh' <sameersingh0109@gmail.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; meena.shah
<meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; irshad.acc@hotelpradeep.com <irshad.acc@hotelpradeep.com>; Operation Manager(@pradeepaircaterer.com
<QOperation_Manager@pradeepaircaterer.com>; 'yashwantsingh singh' <yashwantsingh.singh@yahoo.com>; 'PAC LKO' <zesto.lko@gmail.com>; 'Ravindra Kumar Singh'
<ravindra.singh@semolinakitchens.com>; '"Mohd Shaeem Quraishi' <shaeem.quraishi@semolinakitchens.com>; 'Irshad-ACC' <irshad.acc@hotelpradeep.com>

Subject: RE: Over Due of Payment Reminder

Reminder..

Please clear till April all over due of payments and share us payment advice. Also we are waiting for the signed agreement,which is already forwarded.
Kanchan Chakraborty



From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Sent: 16/May/2024 6:32 PM

To: kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com

Cc: vaibhav@palaceonganges.in; 'Sameer Singh' <sameersingh0109@gmail.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo @k-corp.in>; meena.shah
<meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; irshad.acc@hotelpradeep.com; Operation Manager@pradeepaircaterer.com; 'yashwantsingh singh'
<yashwantsingh.singh@yahoo.com>; 'PAC LKO' <zesto.lko@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: Over Due of Payment Reminder

Dear Kanchan ji,
Payment is under process same will reflect within 3 to 4 working days.

Regards,

Aijaz Naim

From: kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com <kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com>

Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2024 4:53 PM

To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

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

Importance: High

Reminder

Best Regards

Kanchan Chakraborty

From: kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com <kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com>

Sent: 15/May/2024 2:26 PM

To: 'Aijaz Naim' <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'vaibhav@palaceonganges.in' <vaibhav@palaceonganges.in>; 'Sameer Singh' <sameersingh0109@gmail.com>; 'Chhabir Sahoo' <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>;
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'meena.shah' <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; 'irshad.acc@hotelpradeep.com’ <irshad.acc@hotelpradeep.com>; 'kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com'
<kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com>; 'Operation_Manager@ pradeepaircaterer.com' <Operation Manager@pradeepaircaterer.com>; 'yashwantsingh singh'
<yashwantsingh.singh@yahoo.com>; 'PAC LKO' <zesto.lko@gmail.com>

Subject: Over Due of Payment Reminder

Importance: High

Dear Aijaz Ji
As discussed, kindly update status of our Overdue of Payment.

You are also requested to discuss with the local station not to delay for verification of any Bills, which we submit.
16" stationary Bills submitted in time to your local office, but till date we have not received verified and signed copy.

Best Regards

Kanchan Chakraborty

General Manager

Mobile - +91 9873446556

Address - Pradeep Air Caterer

Banthra, Sikandarpur,Lucknow

Uttar Pradesh - 227101

Mail ID - kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com
Website - www.pradeepaircaterer.com

From: kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com <kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com>

Sent: 13/May/2024 6:37 PM

To: 'Aijaz Naim' <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Cc: 'vaibhav@palaceonganges.in' <vaibhav@palaceonganges.in>; 'Sameer Singh' <sameersingh0109@gmail.com>; 'Chhabir Sahoo' <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>;
'meena.shah' <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>; '‘kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com' <kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com>

Subject: Agreement

Importance: High

Dear Aijaz



Kindly find attached here with signed soft copy of agreement.

Original hard copy forwarded by courier, as per below details



Kindly confirm understanding and return us back signed copy at earliest.



Best Regards

Kanchan Chakraborty

From: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>

Sent: 07/May/2024 5:29 PM

To: kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com

Cc: vaibhav@palaceonganges.in; 'Sameer Singh' <sameersingh0109@gmail.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; meena.shah
<meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Agreement - Reminder

Dear Kanchan,
Please refer attached copy kindly do the needful at the earliest.

Regards,

Aijaz Naim

From: Aijaz Naim

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 4:42 PM

To: kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com

Cc: vaibhav@palaceonganges.in; 'Sameer Singh' <sameersingh0109@gmail.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo@k-corp.in>; Meena Shah
<meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>

Subject: RE: Agreement - Reminder

Dear Kanchan ,
As we discussed please find attached contract copy. Request you to please acknowledge with stamp & sign.

Regards,

Aijaz Naim

From: Meena Shah <meena.shah@travelfoodservices.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 7, 2024 2:07 PM

To: Aijaz Naim <aijaz.naim@k-corp.in>; kanchan@pradeepaircaterer.com

Cc: vaibhav@palaceonganges.in; 'Sameer Singh' <sameersingh0109@gmail.com>; Chhabir Sahoo <chhabir.sahoo @k-corp.in>
Subject: RE: Agreement - Reminder




Dear Team,
Let’s discuss and close the agreement

Regards,
Meena
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